LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 3, 2019
TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1100 by Buckingham (Relating to electricity service provided by certain municipally
owned utilities.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The Public Utility Commission anticipates that any work resulting from the bill would be absorbed
within existing resources.

Local Government Impact

The City of Austin and Austin Energy anticipate a fiscal impact from the bill. Austin Energy
estimates necessary upgrades for software and technology at $40.0 million in Fiscal Year 2020.
Additional staff, ongoing software and technology maintenance, new marketing and customer
relations needs, hiring of consultants and attorneys, and increased cost of debt is estimated

at $12.3 million for FY 2020, $13.3 million for FY 2022, $14.0 million for FY 2023, and $14.9
million for FY 2024.

Source Agencies: 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas
LBB Staff: WP, CLo, MB, AF
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